
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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DATE: September 10,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION 

Docket No(s): 100001-E1 Document No(s): 07370-10 

Description: TECO (Beaslev) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Schedule E12 to direct 
testimony of Carlos Aldazabal (Bates stamp page 18). 

Source: Tampa Electric Company 

Lisa C. Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation 

Pursuant to Section 366.093 of the Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida 
Administrative Code, TECO requests confidential classification of certain highlighted 
information in Schedule E12 to direct testimony of Carlos Aldazabal (Bates stamp page 18). 

Staff has reviewed TECO's confidentiality request. In staffs opinion, the request does 
meet the criteria for confidentiality contained in section 366.093 Florida Statutes. Therefore, 
staff recommends that the request for confidentiality of certain information included in 
Document No. 07370-10 be approved. 
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